

June 21, 1938

Dr. Edgar J. Starr, Chief
Division of Laboratories
R. I. Dept. of Public Health
State Office Building
Providence, R. I.

Dear Doctor Starr:

I have examined the slide
which you sent me on dog's head B - 18 from
Glocester, Rhode Island, and it is my opinion
that this case is positive.

This is, I believe, one of
those cases that could very easily be missed.

Very truly yours,

William A. Hinton, M. D., Chief
Wassermann Laboratory

WAM:EL

Dear Dr. Hinton. Please check this slide

von, gossanoid

R.I

by pathologists

Dr. Geo. Fallon

Thank you for your courtesy.

Edgar J. Staff

Chief Div. of Laboratories

R. I. Dept. of P. H.

State Office Bldg

Providence

R. I.